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WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9
The Civil Procedure Rules 1998
Statement of: 
Age if under 18:	(if over 18 inserts ‘over 18’)

Occupation:

	
This statement (consisting of [0] page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have willfully stated in it anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature:
(witness) Date:
I, Mr. Simon Paul Cordell, of 109 Burncroft Avenue PO BOX EN3 7JQ.

I WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS
I am a client of the London Borough of Enfield because of being a secure tenant and haver lived in my rented property since the year 2006.

I am currently unemployed due to these claims ongoings and knowingly state the following: --

To Whom It May Concern,
Subject: Claim Regarding Errors on Police National Computer (PNC) Printout and Acro Related Issues
I am writing to formally raise a complaint and seek resolution regarding significant errors and Fraud on my Police National Computer (PNC) printout, which have caused considerable distress and damage to my reputation.
Background:
1. Discovery of Errors: My mother discovered 8 incorrect cases on my PNC printout, along with another case labelled as guilty, which was actually found not guilty and upon receiving the memorandum of conviction, this was also confirmed. This makes a total of 9 incorrect cases.
2. Court’s Response: My mother took the PNC printout to the courts, which confirmed that 8 out of the 31 convictions listed were never heard in those courts. The court acknowledged the errors but did not take immediate action to correct them, despite having a reviewing team responsible for updating convictions into the ACRO records.
3. Police Response: My mother approached the police with this information, but they refused to assist. She provided me with the documents proving the errors. Subsequently, a court employee involved in this matter was dismissed. At the time of my mother passing me the files the police attempted to serve a forged asbo and without any fair law, this caused the PNC files to be briefly overviewed while the Asbo was abusively processed, and more forged Court Order Application were developed by government staff maliciously to present the true ongoings being addressed.

4. Reviewing the PNC/ACRO Files: While my mother sought to address the “PNC/ACRO Discrepancies” that the courts acknowledged as errors, as exhibited here:
· Original PNC / Acro files and Correspondence
· Original-Court-Files
· Original-Court-Files.rar

9 cases found to be in complete error: £
14 stars that are not all guilty. 


We faced severe mistreatment by the police, Enfield Council, and the NHS Mental Health Services. They engaged in the creation of fraudulent government records in my name and disseminated misleading information about me, which had been maliciously fabricated by them and then shared through their media departments to tarnish my reputation. This included other case outcomes that were in the process of appeal and should have been classified details, not fit for media.
One significant example of this wrongful classification involves the sharing of Anti-Social Behaviour Order (ASBO) files that were under appeal in court. To evade the complaints made, as documented with the ASBO Files we submit here:
· Asbo Files 
· Asbo-Files10-09-2023 -15-10-23

2014 till 2021£

There is also the fact of personal information that was maliciously fabricated and subsequently distributed publicly, including false claims such as:
a. I was to be barred from the United Kingdom,
b. that I am a person of color banned indefinitely,
c. and that I am suffering from a disease (specifically, herpes) that I do not have.
In reality, the court cases and applications pertinent to Mr. Simon Cordell were developed through illegal means, and these claims shared through high-ranking government sources were maliciously fabricated to undermine his word. This was also the reason for the development of his NHS Mental Health Records, which were maliciously developed as well.
The fabricated claims, arrests, and court orders were systematically unleashed against him. Arrests were obtained through unlawful methods to support these applications and restrain his freedoms. For instance, he was subjected to nine driving-related arrests, as exhibited here:
· Driving Ban Files 
· Driving-Ban-Cases

9 cases all overturned £

He was wrongly found guilty, and those nine driving ban cases were used to confine him to his home. Meanwhile, government-based media departments worked to damage his reputation by spreading fabricated rumors that endangered his life, as they became publicly viral. Over time, he and others who had helped him managed to overturn the nine driving ban cases and other fabricated court applications brought against him. However, during their time of wrongful convictions or processes, they were used to keep him illegally in his home. Fabricated information was illegally spread about him, creating a hostile environment between members of his hometown and him, making it an unsafe city for him to walk. This still continues to date and has reached an extent where his own neighbors started to bang pots and pans on the walls at him around the clock to scare him away. During this time, his mother and others would contact local government officials, who illegally avoided protecting him and encouraged for him to be endangered even more by avoiding to reply to all correspondence sent to them. They believed months later that he had done wrong and replied back to his emails, which they had not replied to initially, in hopes of setting him up for something they believed he had done wrong at the time when he had not. Eventually, they went and met all the neighbors who had been attacking Mr. Simon Cordell for months to take statements from them, even when his mother was complaining about all of them first, to cover up the situation and dispose of Mr. Simon Cordell and his truths about them all. He documented it all in evidence, and this is that exhibited evidence here:
· 2014 and onwards Files 
· 2014-Onwards-Exhibits
· Answers Extract to Draft x2 V2.3.docx
· 14. Draft Parts the Neighbours 10-04-24

"The Housing Transfer" £ is a matter arising from a court order linked to the following legal actions: the:
a) “1st Possession Order” £
b) “1st Injunction Order” £
c) “2nd Injunction Order” £ and
d) “2nd Possession Order” £
These cases were initiated by the police and Enfield Council, and we assert that they were developed on fraudulent grounds, as the evidence provided clearly demonstrates. The Claimant's ACRO report reveals multiple arrests and indicates significant failings in the prosecution of the cases.
In light of these revelations, we formally request the complete recovery of the rent sought by the council as the landlord. This request also encompasses compensation for damages, expenses incurred, and the emotional suffering experienced by Mr. Simon Cordell, as well as provisions for future damages arising from this situation.
We are seeking 1 comparable property to be provided, fully paid for, due to the substantial evidence we have submitted supporting our claims. Additionally, we expect compensation for the adverse effects Mr. Simon Cordell has endured as a direct result of these unlawful actions and the ensuing legal battles.
a) Rent Recovery: Total amount claimed for unpaid rent. £
b) Compensation for Personal Damages: Total amount sought for physical or emotional damage. £
c) New Home: Any additional requests for compensation. £
a) Expenses: Total amount incurred due to the situation (legal fees, moving costs, etc.). £
b) Future Damages: Housing Insurance: Personal Insurance Cover, Estimated value for prospective costs. £


The police would pull him over every time he left his home, interrogate him relentlessly, and deliberately terrorize him by knocking on his front door to aid in any reason for arrest. Even if there was none, they would just set him up, as his recordings prove, all while imploring him to leave the country. Their manipulation of facts is well documented in exhibits and clear in text in the files named above. This led Mr. Simon Paul Cordell and others to prove that the government officials involved were acting unlawfully, despite his and others' continuous complaints through proper channels.
What they subjected Mr. S. P. Cordell to was an effort to brainwash him by illegally torturing him and attempting to endanger his life and well-being. Their actions were intended to obscure the truths underlying their hateful campaigns against him, reaching a point where it became clear that the police and the council had more to hide concerning their criminal record about him. This was partly due to government officials fabricating additional reasons for Mr. S. P. Cordell’s arrests, which are reflected in his PNC/ACRO record. These arrests were based on fake statements designed to justify his detention for the creation of forged court orders that limited his “Human Rights” and were developed to aid in shielding those responsible from disciplinary actions.
The government officials involved are liable for creating false PNC Records and using those records to create fabricated court order applications, which resulted in unjust police actions and court bail conditions. This caused undue suffering, including the breakdown of the claimant’s support networks, relationships, and friendships, as people distanced themselves to avoid stress and unwanted government attention.
This situation then left him and the few that still hovered around him unable to comprehend why the government would target Mr. Cordell and his family to such an extent, as the rumors spread by government officials were clearly lies. Once we had established the accused as liable persons for illegal activities within the development of the fraudulent ASBO Court Order Applications, and that our complaints and evidence supplied of innocence and horrific corruption were going to be abused by not being taken into weight, leading to the ASBO order being wrongly convicted as guilty, Mr. S. P. Cordell reviewed all the files he could obtain in his name held by government companies, starting with the ASBO. The issues found in the ASBO files were excellently identified and are a part of this claim due to being added to the ACRO Records by staff. The found reasons made us trace back into past investigations and back into the nine errors on the Police National Computer (PNC) printout and ACRO-related issues that his mother had questioned.
Out of 31 convictions, 9 were found to be erroneous by one Court House, leaving those 9 and 22 more to be investigated by Mr. Simon Paul Cordell himself. Upon further inspection of the files and the United Kingdom’s government services’ mandatory protocols and regulations, it became evident within this claim why such an illegal cover-up took place against Mr. S. P. Cordell, who is just one individual who now proves he has been treated as dispensable in the government’s efforts to maintain a clean public image. If what he has uncovered is indeed a nationwide issue with criminal records and not just his, these provided reasons would be sufficient motive for them to undermine him publicly and disregard his existence and the evidence he can present.
This situation raises serious concerns about the accuracy of “Plea or Offence Dates” and the reliability of the intelligence listed. The potential for widespread errors in criminal records not only affects Mr. Cordell but also poses a significant threat to the integrity of the justice system and the rights of individuals across the nation. The consequences of such actions are severe, and as our exhibits prove, they are to be questioned. It is also correct for us to state, as our claim proves, that the listed liable parties continued their foul play by fabricating reasons for arrest and detainment, and by developing false court order applications to evade justice and cover up the true PNC/ACRO matters of Mr. S. P. Cordell’s and other persons, complaints to themselves; “The Government,” which now has violated several laws, including:
1+. Abuse of Power: The misuse of authority to fabricate charges and detain individuals without just cause undermines the rule of law and erodes public trust in government institutions.
2+. Violation of Human Rights: Arbitrary detention and the imposition of unfair bail conditions infringe on basic human rights, including the right to a fair trial and the right to liberty.
3+. Breach of Legal Protocols: The creation of false court orders and the manipulation of criminal records contravene established legal procedures and protocols, which are designed to ensure justice and accountability.
· In a state of emergency, governments are granted certain powers to manage crises. However, these powers are not without limits. The misuse of emergency powers lead to: --
1+. Erosion of Civil Liberties: Prolonged or unjustified use of emergency powers can result in the suspension of civil rights and freedoms, leading to a state where normal constitutional checks and balances are weakened.
2+. Lack of Accountability: Emergency measures often reduce legislative and judicial oversight, allowing the executive branch to operate with minimal scrutiny.
3+. Public Distrust: When governments exploit emergency powers for purposes unrelated to the crisis, it can lead to widespread public distrust and resistance.
· The actions taken against Mr. Cordell highlights the need for stringent safeguards and oversight to prevent the abuse of power and to protect the rights of individuals. It is crucial to address these issues to maintain the integrity of the justice system and uphold the principles of democracy and human rights.
5. Introduction to the Exhibit and Diary Overview: Included in our submission is a diary that meticulously tracks the key events related to our case. While it may seem like a vast collection of exhibits at first glance, this diary efficiently encapsulates 97% of our documented files in chronological order. It will provide a straightforward narrative that aligns with our evidence. The diary is particularly crucial when considering how personal information is accessed and processed by various government bodies in the United Kingdom. The system in place requires individuals to submit separate subject access requests to each authority, be it local councils, police, or NHS services to obtain their personal data. This approach often leads to fragmented pieces of information, which can obscure the complete picture. For example, when retrieving police records (such as those from ACRO), it’s essential to understand that related documents from the NHS or local council may not be included unless bundled together for release. Our diary ensures that you can see the timeline and context of all available records, especially when multiple agencies are involved in a case. It’s also worth noting that the local council insisted the claimant separate the claims before finalizing a complete submission. This requirement emerged after the claimant shared excerpts from his diary, which included notes from phone conversations, specifically a call with Kelly from the Enfield Council insurance department and now finally, what follows is a condensed version of the diary highlighting the most relevant details that underpin our claims.

6. Telephone Calls!
· Our Exhibited Weblink to Our Recorded Telephone Calls is as linked: 
· 05. Tel-Calls-and-Transcripts

7. The-Particulars and their Reason File
· 09. The-Particulars-and-Reason

8. Prior-Bad-Character-Application-and-Previous-Convictions: “PNC Printout!
This was one of the many case that the police brought against Mr. Simon Paul Cordell that was no Further action but keep him on bail conditions that took apart in the damaged wrongfully caused to his running objectives of his company best interest. 
· What the document below proves to us is:
· 08. Prior-Bad-Character-Application-and-Previous-Convictions

The CPS and Police both had searched through the Claimants Acro record and noticed that he had not been convicted of any cases since 2009, which then was 6 years as they done there enquires on him.
The records his mother included in the court proceedings demonstrated that what was left in the records that had been proved as convicted for was fabricated, meaning that even the year of 2009 as a guilty conviction was questionable.

9. Some of our PNC Findings are: --
1+. Below, We Have Included the Exhibited “Si-Notes1-MUST-READ!”
· Si-Notes1-MUST-READ.docx

2+. Below, We Have Included the Exhibited: “The PNC-Workout-Tool-Kit-File!”
· PNC-Workout-Tool-Kit-File

3+. Acro Files being Titled as Disposable: -- must have such a status and purpose as disposable or have a title such as “Active,” or “Permanent,” or “Retained.” For instance, there is this case of Mr. Simon Paul Cordell, whose ACRO/PNC record underwent amendments, including the complete deletion of an ASBO that had been fraudulently issued against him. This incident raises grave concerns about the actions of police personnel, who not only misrepresented the ASBO as a Criminal Behaviour Order (CBO) but also attempted to obscure their misconduct by changing the title of the document. After complaints from Mr. Cordell and others were made, this record was subsequently deleted as it was labeled as “Disposable,” leading to its complete deletion by police to our findings when we requested the Acro report the year the Asbo conditions were stopped being imposed. These actions not only highlight a lack of accountability but also indicate a potential cover-up regarding the treatment of Mr. Cordell and the associated misconduct of police staff. Proper record management is crucial for transparency, and it is essential that all records are accurately labeled to reflect their legal status and significance. I urge you to reconsider the practices surrounding the labeling and management of records to protect individuals' rights and ensure a fair and just process and I also request that you delete the files labeled as disposable in my name.
4+. No recollection of events by Mr. Cordell: -- Mr. Cordell’s lack of recollection of the events can be attributed to either of the 2 points listed 1. his innocence, as he did not commit the majority of crimes in question that police have recorded as his criminal record. 2. The severe psychological distress caused by relentless harassment from Government officials and their co dees in crime I.E members of his neighbours, which impaired his memory, due to their joint harassment which is and was so intense that it led to significant mental trauma, affecting his ability to recall specific details related to the incidents. Additionally, the confusion surrounding Mr. Cordell’s case stems from several inconsistencies and errors in the records. The offence dates being the same as the plea dates, combined with the fact that he was charged late at night when courts were closed, raises questions about the accuracy of the documentation. The claim is that he was charged by police late at night and supposedly brought to court and released before midnight on the same day as charged and this more than unlikely to have happened and while also, it is highly unusual for the charges described. These discrepancies, along with the 1997 case predating the first reprimand and the majority of the records being marked as “no further action,” suggest that the records are poorly labelled and conducted meaning that the police did not meet the standards required such as, verification tests. This has led to significant confusion for Mr. Cordell and others involved, making it difficult to ascertain what truly occurred.
5+. Plea Dates or Offence Dates? That Was the Question! and Acro Tel Calls + Texts!
· This weblink Downloads the Text Exhibited Below!



· Plea-Dates-or-Offence-Dates
· Plea Dates or Offence Dates.MP4


· 05-WoodGreenCrown-06-02-2024 mp3


Plea Dates or Offence Dates? That Was the Question!
Regarding the question of plea dates or offence dates, it is important to refer to the original copy of the 2012 PNC printout. Looking at the first, second, and third offences listed, it becomes clear that the first date stated for each conviction is the court sentencing date. However, there is still uncertainty about the second date, which could either be the plea date or the offence date.
To clarify this matter, I contacted the court and was informed that after a court conviction is ruled by a Judge, the court is no longer responsible for submitting the offence to the Acro department. In fact, even if the arresting police officer is absent from the courthouse on the day of conviction, the results are sent back to the police, who then update Acro or pass it on to the CPS.
While AI in Edge stated that the court does not record the offence date mandatorily, it does record the plea dates and court conviction date. Examining the 2012 PNC printout, it is evident that the first and third offences listed have extensive descriptions in alphabetical lettering, stretching across the given text space. Following the description, there is more text that continues to the next line. Unfortunately, this text is provided in uppercase without any punctuation to indicate if it is a continuation of the previous sentence or a new sentence line. Consequently, it is impossible to determine whether this text represents a plea date or an offence date.
It is crucial to note that the requested Acro Report has stated that these dates are offence dates. However, this assumption is incorrect, and one should not consider it as factual evidence. Upon further examination of the 2012 PNC printout, I urge you to take a closer look at court convictions fourteen and sixteen. Pay attention to the wording prescribed for the offence charged and convicted date. Notably, offence number 2, in 14 is "No Insurance," and has a much shorter description than conviction number 1 and three, and number 2, in 14 has no subsequent text following it. This also continues in Conviction number sixteen which states "Handling" so, clever observation proves that the second date in each conviction within the 2012 and 2014 PNC printouts represents the plea dates and not the offence dates. Subsequently, conviction number two also becomes clearer. These findings indicate that all the ACRO printouts were fabricated when requested, and the PNC 2012 was utilized in their creation.
6+. The-Our-Request-Sheets Files: --
· 01-Our-Request-Sheet-Police-Acro-Markers.docx
· 02-Our-Request-Sheet-Arrests-Acro-Interruptions-Made-By-Police.docx

7+. The Combined File: --
· 02. Combined-2017-2020-2021-WorkOut-Codes
--
· 05. Workout-PNC-ACRO
· 05. Workout-PNC-ACRO.rar
No further actions

8+. The About-the-PNC-and-ASBO File: --
· 04. About-the-PNC-and-ASBO

9+. The Right to Deletion File: --
Right to deletion I.E Reprimand warnings on the spot penalty fines, No Further Actions and so on.
· 03. Removing-Spent-Convictions

10+. The Other-Claim-Files File: --
06. Case-Files-For-PNC-ACRO
a. 1.TrailerCase
b. 2.PoliceGazeboCase
c. 3. Driving-Ban-Cases
d. 4. Asbo-Files10-09-2023 -15-10-23
e. 5. 2014-Onwards-Exhibits
f. 7. Kay-Others “The Enfield Councils Insurance Department”
g. 7. Kay-Others.rar
h. Folders-Outputs

11+. Police Misconduct and Abuse of Power: --
· The Additional Videos File: --
· 13. More-Evidence-05-02-2024
· 13. More-Evidence-05-02-2024.rar

Police officers on duty clearly abused their powers by participating in a cruel conspiracy that spread virally among other officers. They used Mr. S. P. Cordell’s name in a hateful and unprofessional manner while carrying out their duties. It is reported that police were recorded and displayed live on national TV shouting Mr. Simon Cordell’s name, making it go viral without his consent and deliberately endangering his life. The officers involved were on duty and responding to an emergency call in a different borough.
The exhibited video shows the police officers true actions and intent and therefore it is correct to say that the police officers in the video created a violent and hostile situation, were they were videoed assaulting a person who was about to be detained for investigation under police powers, and this is said whether he complained to the police or not about his fail treatment that is record. The video evidence also demonstrates what Mr. Simon Paul Cordell has been proving for years, despite the lack of a fair investigation, it is evident that government officials used their media connections to make his name go viral and this video is just one piece of proof of the crime committed by them in doing so.

· Relevant Laws Breached
a. Data Protection Act 1998: Unauthorized use of personal data.
b. Human Rights Act 1998: Article 8 - Right to respect for private and family life.
c. Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 (PACE): Misuse of police powers and misconduct.
d. Communications Act 2003: Unlawful broadcasting of personal information.
· Key Points:
a. Abuse of Power: Officers reportedly exploited Mr. Cordell's name during their duties in a manner that was both unprofessional and hateful, violating his rights.

b. Violation of Privacy: Officers were recorded live on national television, shouting Mr. Cordell’s name and contributing to a viral incident without his consent, potentially endangering his life. This constitutes a breach of privacy laws, which protect individuals from unauthorized publicity.

c. Inappropriate Conduct: Evidence suggests that the officers were on duty and responsive to an emergency call in a different borough, raising questions about their conduct during active duty (under the Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984).

d. Creating Hostile Environment: The officers’ actions led to a violent situation, as they allegedly assaulted an individual who was to be detained under police powers (under the Criminal Justice Act 2003).

e. Media Manipulation: The video evidence reflects a broader pattern of misconduct that has persisted for years, implicating government officials and media entities in facilitating the unlawful use of Mr. Cordell’s name.

· Conclusion:
These allegations underscore serious concerns regarding the handling of sensitive information and the professional conduct of police officers, necessitating a thorough and impartial investigation. The actions of the police must constitute as violations of civil and criminal injustices
10. Other PNC and Acro Relevant Laws and Examples of Wrongs:
a. Data Protection Act 2018: This act requires that personal data be accurate and kept up to date. The errors on my PNC printout violate this requirement.
b. Police Act 1997: This act governs the use of the PNC and mandates that information must be accurate and up to date.
c. Human Rights Act 1998: Article 8 of this act protects the right to respect for private and family life. The incorrect information on my PNC printout has caused undue distress and impacted my personal life due to the mentioned within this claim.








11. The Most Recent Events Have Led to The Following: --
· Index
a. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Acro by Telephone: --
b. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Telephone Number 101 And/or 0207 230 1212 Met CCC Lambeth, Bow and Hendon.
c. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted the Metropolitan Police Service New Scotland Yard
d. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Highbury and Islington Court
e. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted the Wood Green Crown Court
f. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted The CPS
g. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted The 




1+. Below, We Have Included Exhibited: “Telephone Calls!” as indexed above!

	1 20-08-24 13-49

1. The Most Recent Events Have Led to The Following: --
· Index
a. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Acro by Telephone: --
b. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Telephone Number 101 And/or 0207 230 1212 Met CCC Lambeth, Bow and Hendon.
c. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted the Metropolitan Police Service New Scotland Yard
d. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Highbury and Islington Court
e. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted the Wood Green Crown Court
f. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted The CPS
g. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted The 


	
· 0. Plea-Dates-or-Offence Dates 20-08-24-Must-Be-Case-Won             Main File weblinks
· Plea-Dates-or-Offence Dates 20-08-24-Must-Be-Case-Won.docx                     Asbo text, plea text, 31 convictions text parts
· Acro 20-08-24.mp3
Speaker 1:
13.49, the 20th of the 8th, 2024, Acro. I'm trying to sort out my PNC record on what's going on. 

Speaker 0:
· Welcome to Acro Criminal Records Office.

· Please have your reference number ready and wait for your call to be connected. Thank you. Thank you for holding.

· All of our advisors are currently busy. Someone will be with you shortly. Thank you for holding.

· All of our advisors are currently busy. Someone will be with you shortly. Thank you for holding.

· All of our advisors are currently busy. Someone will be with you shortly. Thank you for holding.

· All of our advisors are currently busy. Someone will be with you shortly. Thank you for holding.

· Thank you for holding. All of our advisors are currently busy. Someone will be with you shortly.

· Thank you for holding. All of our advisors are currently busy, someone will be with you shortly. For you.

· Thank you for holding, all of our advisers are currently busy, someone will be with you shortly. 

· 06:38
· Speaker 2:
Good afternoon you are through to Acro how may I help?

· Speaker 1:
Hello, how are you doing, madam, may I take your name and details please, and 

· Speaker 2:
Could you tell me what the query is first, please? 

· Speaker 1:
It's to do with information held by Acro for my personal data. 

· Speaker 2:
Ok, could you give me the information then please? 

· Speaker 1:
Can you give me your details, can you tell me what member of staff I'm working for? 

· Speaker 2:
No, but, sorry? 

· Speaker 1:
Can you tell me what member of staff I'm talking to please?

· Speaker 2:
Yes, you're talking to a customer service adviser.

· Speaker 1:
What customer service adviser, what's your name please? 

· Speaker 2:
We don't give out our names, can I take your name please sir? 

· Speaker 1:
My name is easy, but I asked first in all fairness and I would like to know the person that I'm talking to so I can identify you in further relation to this if I need to, if it may be necessary for the information that you're going to provide me or the way that you're going to handle my case representing the company that you're representing. 
So please can you identify yourself so we can continue with the conversation, and I will tell you my problem of cause and I'll tell you my name, I'll tell you today's date, I'll tell you any other information that you may want me to relay to you afterwards. 

· Speaker 2:
Okay

· Speaker 1:
Please can you identify yourself by a number that Acro will understand or by your name? 

· Speaker 2:
Yes, my collar number is 17555.

· Speaker 1:
Thank you for that information, Madam. My name is Mr. Cordell, Simon Paul Cordell. 

· Speaker 2:
Yeh.

· Speaker 1:
My Christian name is Paul and I'm phoning in regard to data that's held by Acro and by the Metropolitan Police and Hertfordshire Police.
I have obtained copies of my record from yourselves, and I've done that in 2017, 20 and 21 and also further and that says that I have 68 arrests inside of it. I have a copy of my PNC printout that the police print out of the computers when they want to take me to court which only has my convictions inside of it and my plea dates inside of it. For some reason when my mum sent you a copy, the Acro department of the convictions printed out by the police to take to court with CPS of the 31 convictions and she contended 6 of them being real.

· Speaker 2:
Yeh.

· 08:56
· Speaker 1:
She went to the courts and the courts agreed that they are not in their registries and should never have been involved in the 31 guilty convictions. Now I've overlooked the documentation that the PNC printout of convictions and it says that the plea dates, it says the plea dates only in there and the court date. Now when I look at the printout that was made in 2017, the offence dates are the same as the plea dates and so someone in Acro has forged my complete criminal record when my mum gave them a copy of the 2014 printout, and they've made every entry in there completely forged.
They've added dates at the end of my entries. Now you lot keep telling me to hand this information back to the police force that have done this to me but they're the ones that have committed gross misconduct and every time I contact them, they send the mental health services to my address to get me mentally assessed. I've won every assessment, and I've now stripped the doctors of their notes as well, the Rio notes and I've combined them with the police notes and all the recordings I have of Acro, and I've made a diary.
Now I've got condemning evidence and I can prove that I am scared, I'm in fear of reprisals, of going back out or listening to the advice that you lot are giving me on the phone to contact the forces that forged this paper works in the beginning. 

· 10:13
I'm told it's not you lot or the courts that put these entries onto the computer systems, it is the police officers involved in the case. If they lose the case after the court battles, they go back to the police stations and they update the Acro system.
So, you lot by telling me to tell the whole of my record from 1997, all 68 arrests, any of the convictions in there, the 31 convictions, all the offence dates are the same as the plea dates. So say like my offence date, I committed the offence say today and I got at 7 o'clock tonight then if I look in the printout which is just my plea dates, now I would never have noticed this because when I was looking at the conviction notes, the 31 convictions, theft by finding is all in capital words and then it will continue with on the so and so date you done this and then plea not known. So, you couldn't tell whether that was that that, that and that.
So, we spoke to the Acro, we spoke to other legal departments, we spoke to the courts, and everyone said the only thing that will be in that printout is the plea dates and the court arrival dates. It's impossible. So, I'm scared to even go outside my own house anymore and I can't phone up the police like you lot are telling me that I've done this.

· 11:34
Someone in the Acro department, someone in the police stations have updated my whole record and used the printout from 2014, took all the offence dates and then made an Acro report for me and sent that to my mum at 17. 

· Speaker 2:
No, so we don't, so we can't amend anything, that's, so we only have access to the PNC. 

· Speaker 1:
Yeah, you do.

· Speaker 2:
The report we sent you is just the report, so if you've applied to us for your subject access, which obviously that is yours, so basically that gives you the report that you've asked for, that is everything that's held about you on the PC. 

· Speaker 1:
Yeah, that's correct. 

· Speaker 2:
So, and as I say, so unfortunately, we aren't able to change anything.

· Speaker 1:
Yeah, I believe you, but the police are. 

· Speaker 2:
So, my colleagues have been, so unfortunately my colleagues have been correct in the past when they have advised you that unfortunately it is only the local force that recorded that information. So those are the ones that have recorded it on the system.
I appreciate obviously you don't feel confident to go back to them now because, 

· Speaker 1:
It’s endangering my life

· Speaker 2:
yeah, exactly that you feel that obviously that this is being frauded information in there. 

· Speaker 1:
If you used to go to my website, madam, and go to horrific, I've got a website called horrificcorruption.com and on that, on horrificcorruption.com, on the homepage, I'm just doing it now, you can go down on the homepage and you'll see the proper text, you can see the links to the PNC files. 

· 13:14
I got used to train Michael Carroll for his work experience.
So, he was a civil solicitor when he met me and I had a big friend network, I was very young. He decided to train to be a criminal solicitor, so I became his Project X, his work experience. So, they gave me a list of rules to follow, and I would never get a criminal record, so I ended up with loads of no further actions.
Then he hired Josephine Ward, and I became her Project X. So, I ended up with like, at my 68 arrests, all of them were no further actions. So, under the retention to data policy, they get deleted out of the system. So, when my mum's handed them the form from 2012, and they've looked at all that's in there are the six frauded cases.
So, someone's gone back in and added all, used all the plea dates from the printout in 14 and added everything back in again. So now all the plea dates, like if you look at my convictions for 31, theft is much shorter than taking a motor vehicle. So, theft would be in capital, then there's a massive blank space, then on the line below it says on in capitals, so and so date plea not known.
So, you know definitely that's theft and you know definitely that the plea date, that is only the plea date, not the offence date. When it's longer, like theft, you can't tell because they've not abbreviated it and it's all in capital, so you can't say whether that date means that was the offence date or the plea date. But when we check the court record and everyone else, they've all said that it's definitely the plea dates and those offence dates should not be the same as those plea dates and with the time on them that would mean that the whole record is forged.
They're refusing to do anything about it and use it as a hold in the record, so somewhere someone has to do something. Is there not someone that you can pass this along to that can make this go further, rather than me passing it back to the criminals that have done it and letting them send people to my house to get me again. 

· Speaker 2:
So, the other thing you can do is if you send an email to our record deletion department, let them explain all of that in the email.
They would be the best ones to advise you who to contact and where to go from here on forward. But unfortunately, as I say, we only have access to those records, we can't change them. It's only the local forces that actually add the details to the PNC.

· Speaker 2:
So, I would maybe, as I say, unfortunately I don't think there is anything we can do to obviously, but certainly if you email the record deletions team, have you got their information?

· Speaker 1:
I wrote to them and asked them specific questions in regard to New Light Life and they made it quite clear that I can write to them in circumstances of no further actions that I've won and lots of preliminary warnings or cautions and they will delete all these happily out of the system without me contacting the force. It's if I contend a conviction in court, I have to write to the force itself that made that there. So if I write to you now and ask them to delete all of these no further actions, they're deleting all of the evidence of harassment because out of the whole lot of it, every single one of them, you look at my record, I've won every single case since I was a child, apart from the forged entries and I've had to write a year and a half bail conditions for every single, all of my life I've been on curfew.
I'm never allowed to go back out on a Friday or Saturday now because of the conditions and I think in my whole life I've only ever been allowed out one year and I don't even have a criminal record as far as I'm concerned and as far as a lot of, and every time every coppers looking at all this paperwork, they're seeing all these and they think it's a big game to chase me about and it's not my fault two solicitors used me for their work experience. No, no. 

· Speaker 2:
So, the other thing maybe is to go back to the solicitors and ask them to advise you.
· Obviously, I don't know, unfortunately there isn't anything we can do, and I don't really know where to advise you from here on forward as to who to, so as I say... 

· Speaker 1:
I'm going to write to Sir Stamina, I'm going to write to the President, I've already got a letter in the homepage, horrific corruption that's being drafted now and I'm going to get him, I'm going to ask him in polite to overview and monitor as I CC all of the companies, Acro, the police, the whole lot of you, the doctors in one, because in all of the notes they're saying that you're all in joint circle, you're all in joint circle and we're going to meet, send the doctors in joint circle and all of these cases that I've won and forged applications and as far as I'm concerned you are all together, you're working together and I'm the one that's suffering, I'm one person on my own here for all of you so far and you're trying to isolate yourself separately but the whole reason you are getting your wages is so that that enterprise can look a bit neater. 
At the end of the day, the reason that the files were put into the Acro building was that they were not kept in the same building as them, so they were independent. The general public's misled that that's really happening, that the power from the police have been taken away from them but you're going to have to forge these criminal records and do all that, you think that the courts are updating the Acro systems but it's not, it's the same police officers and same CPSs that are chasing us around on the streets in the beginning just to get their statistics or because they have their own prejudice or own beliefs, it's unfair what I've been put through in my life now and I want something done about it in all honesty.
I'm going to contact everybody as a whole, as a whole because I believe that you're all as much to blame as each other and I'm just going to finish doing that. I appreciate your time today, thank you madam. Have a good day, 
Goodbye.
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Burncroft Avenue Members Filing More Fabricated Complaints: The complaint was made because the police, once again, used my neighbours in an illegal manner, deliberately allowing them to harm me despite the evidence we have provided. The police permit this behaviour as they are the ones who instigated the illegal hate crime, hoping to provoke a negative response from me, to build custodial sentences or Court Actions and due to me be able to.  This would enable them to dismiss the truths I am uncovering about their actions from the beginning. 
· I contacted the police to file a complaint. I recorded the conversations and received texts confirming that my complaint was logged. Eventually, I spoke to an officer and directed him to my website, where I had posted evidence of the errors, including the PNC fraud and errors, and ASBO cases that caused significant damage.
· Officer’s Investigation: The officer initially doubted the possibility of plea dates and offense dates being the same but agreed to investigate. Police later texted me, as mentioned above. confirming that my complaint (reference: CAD 2823/23Aug24) was under review and that I would be contacted within 48 hours.
· Official Communication: I received a text from the Metropolitan Police stating that my complaint was under review and provided information on how to dispute mistakes on a DBS certificate through the UK Gov website. And more
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	Time: 11:45 Am
Date: 23/08/2024
· The police just knocked on my front door again 23-08-24.docx

The police just knocked on my front door. I never opened it and asked them through the door what they want. 2 police officers were at my front door and two more at the communal front door that I could not see but other persons did.
Time: 11:45 Am
Date: 23/08/2024
When I asked them why they were present they said just to talk to me I ask again why. He finally explained that he has been sent because my next-door neighbour has called them and said that I been banging on their front door. I told him and the others that this was a complete load of garbage as I had not done anything of the sort and for a fact it was the other way around but instead, they bang on my walls and spit at my front door. He told me that it was Eddie who live in stands old house that was used to torture me while my house was used as a trap house to hold me illegally. I explained about me website and the evidence I have of police officers and the council as well as the neighbours, but he made out that I was crazy and would not be able to prove such things and therefore he did not have time to review my evidence.
He left with the others. 
I telephoned 999 at first to put the records straight.
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· Tel-Calls-Police-Acro-Neighbours-24-08-24

· compressed.zip

· DM650375.mp3

· https://horrific-corruption-files.webhop.me/PNC66/1. PNC-Errors-and-Its-Other-Claims/1. New-PNC-Claim-Folder/0. Tel-Calls-Police-Acro-Neighbours-24-08-24/DM650375.mp3

· DM650375.WMA
· DM650376.mp3
· DM650376.WMA
· DM650377.mp3
· DM650377.WMA

Send Me A-Text-Date

(0:01 - 0:16)
· Speaker 0:
We're connecting you to the Metropolitan Police. If you require an alternative source, press hash. You can get help from 101 online.

· (0:17 - 0:50)
· Speaker 0:
If you would like to receive a link in a text, press 1. Otherwise, please continue to hold and we'll connect you to the 101-phone service. Thank you for calling the Metropolitan Police 101 service. If you wish to report a crime that is happening now, or someone is injured and in need of urgent medical attention, or in immediate danger, please hang up and dial 999 now.

· (0:51 - 1:42)
· Speaker 0:
You can report a non-emergency crime via our website at www.met.police.uk That's www.met.police.uk For custody-related enquiries, please press 1. To report a new crime or antisocial behaviour, press 2. To provide or receive an update on an existing crime report, press 3. For road traffic incidents, press 4. To contact an officer or individual, press 5. To hear these options again, press 0. You can report all non-emergency crimes or antisocial behaviour incidents via our website. Visit www.met.police.uk forward slash report. That's met.police.uk forward slash report.

· (1:43 - 2:05)
· Speaker 0:
Where you will find our online reporting system. If the crime or antisocial behaviour you're reporting occurred on the London Underground or on a National Rail train or station, please report this to the British Transport Police by calling 0800 40 50 40. That's 0800 40 50 40.

· (2:07 - 2:55)
· Speaker 0:
To have this call transferred to the British Transport Police, please press 1. If you wish to speak with an operator and report now, press 9. For the main menu, please press 0. 

· Speaker 1:
Hello, can you tell me what branch I'm speaking to, please, or where you are? 

· Speaker 2:
You're speaking to the Metropolitan Police. 

· Speaker 1:
Yeah, are you Lambeth, Centre, or are you, what Centre are you, am I calling? 

· Speaker 2:
Bow. You're Bow, 

· Speaker 1:
okay, how are you doing, Bow? I'm not even going to ask you your name, and I hope you don't put the phone down.

· (2:56 - 3:08)
· Speaker 1:
Basically, I'm phoning now because I've had the police sent to my address again, and they keep trying to bully me. I'm in the middle of making a complaint already. I would like to make that complaint official right this second.

· (3:08 - 3:28)
· Speaker 1:
I have 200 recordings on my website of me phoning Bow and phoning Lambeth and phoning Hendon, and they're telling me down the phone that I'm a black bastard and I've been robbed and there's nothing I can do with the Neighbourhood Watch Team. I've got every recording to tell me I'm dead, you're dead, you're dead, you've been robbed.

· (3:28 - 3:50)
· Speaker 1:
They never realised I was recording them. So, there's 200 recordings. There's an N1 claim form and a pre-action conduct letter online, yeah, at horrificcorruption.com. I put subject access requests into the police, and I've taken my personal data out of your computer systems, and I've done the same to the council and the same to the NHS.

· (3:50 - 4:11)
· Speaker 1:
I've combined all of your files together into order, and now there's multiple issues I would like to complain about. One being that my whole criminal record has been frauded.
· So, my mother got a plea, I got arrested in 2012 by the police, and they wanted to charge me.

· (4:11 - 4:32)
· Speaker 1:
They wrote in to the ACRO department and got a printout of my criminal convictions. My criminal convictions on that printout that they gave to the CPS and courts amounted to 31 convictions. When I wrote to ACRO, ACRO said that there's 68 arrests in my record.

· (4:32 - 4:51)
· Speaker 1:
68 arrests and 31 convictions. Now, we have taken 31 convictions to the courts that issued them, and the courts gave us a letter saying that six of those convictions on that police printout are fake. They were never heard in the courts and in the court registries.

· (4:51 - 5:30)
· Speaker 1:
So, my mother... 

· Speaker 2:
All I can do is I can transfer you through to an operating, take the details, and take any complaint that you want to put forward. You can come through to the triage desk. 

· Speaker 1:
Well, that would be perfect. You can put me through to anyone that can handle it. I'd be grateful for any assistance. 

· Speaker 2:
No problem.
I'll transfer you now. 

· Speaker 1:
Thank you, Madam. 

· Speaker 3:
Hello.

· Speaker 1:
How are you doing? 

· Speaker 3:
Who am I speaking to? 

· Speaker 1:
I'm trying to make an official complaint. 
I want to lodge that right this second. I was wondering if you could help me do that.

· (5:31 - 5:50)
· Speaker 3:
Of course I can. 

· Speaker 1:
Okay. 

· Speaker 3:
· What is the complaint about? 

· Speaker 1:
· The complaint is about gross misconduct and staff attempting to murder me.

· (5:50 - 6:06)
· Speaker 1:
· And I would like that to be written down.
· Attempted murder and 
· gross misconduct. 
· With the staff? 

· Speaker 3:
What staff are you talking about? 

· Speaker 1:
· Bow Met CCC, 
· Lambeth, Met CCC, and 
· Hendon, Met CCC.

· (6:07 - 6:21)
· Speaker 1:
I have members of staff recorded. 
I have transcribed those recordings, and they are telling me that I'm dead and I've been robbed down the phone. And this is in over a hundred different recordings.

· (6:21 - 6:58)
· Speaker 1:
I have a hundred. Now, I have those recordings at horrificcorruption.com. So, if you are to go to the website URL, horrificcorruption.com, you will be able to see all of the audio that I'm talking about and the subject access requests into the police and me obtaining my personal data, which I'm now exhibiting as evidence against them. So now, one of my biggest concerns are, with the police is why they've been really chasing me about and putting those bows on me.

· (6:58 - 7:20)
· Speaker 1:
And why, out of the 68 arrests, I've won 50 of those cases. Because if you look at my criminal record from the Acro side of things, it has the wins and the losses, and it will say win, win, win, win, win, win. 

· Speaker 3:
Right, so if you wanted to make a complaint, it would have to be a various complaint, because I don't think an operator will tell you that they want to kill you over the phone.

· (7:20 - 8:58)
· Speaker 1:
Yeah, I'm telling you now, madam, you can go to horrificcorruption.com, and I have uploaded horrificcorruption.com my own website, a place dedicated for these telephone calls. 

· Speaker 3:
Okay, right. So, what I will do is, I've got your details from a previous call.
· I'll get it passed down, get someone to ring you back once they do view this report. 

· Speaker 1:
Can you take an email as well, please? 
· Re-wired@ymail.com. 

So, it's r-e-wired, W-I-R-E-D, at Y, on its own, then mail.com. 
I would like, now 
I also have this telephone number that you can contact me back on, and I'd like to be contacted by. 
Like I say, to, every member of staff that I speak to that if you go to my website, I'm telling you now, horrificcorruption.com, you can read the homepage, and you can see that every conviction in my criminal record, when USOP printed out a conviction, it should only have the plea dates in it, and it shouldn't have the offence dates, it should have the court conviction and the plea dates. Because USOP never had a criminal record in Accra, because it all got deleted, because I was Michael Carroll's Project X, so Michael Carroll was a civil solicitor when I met him, he trained to be a criminal solicitor, so he gave me a list of rules that I can and can't do, and then I got nicked seven times a week by the police while he was doing his work experience, till he was trained to be a criminal solicitor.

· (8:58 - 9:25)
Then he got Josephine Ward, and they trained Josephine, I was Josephine Ward's Project X. So now I've got 68 convictions, the last time I was ever found guilty of anything was over 15 years ago. In 09, I got in trouble for supposedly taking a pair of trainers in 09. Now because... 

· Speaker 3:


· Speaker 1:
Madam, please listen to the complaint that I'm lodging and what I'm explaining to you.

· (9:26 - 10:09)
I want to explain to you how my criminal record has been frauded, I'm recording this conversation. 

End of 1st Telephone Call!
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Received Text 1: 
· <sms protocol="0" address="MetPolice" date="1724409341607" type="1" subject="null" body=

"Met Police: Your Call Reference Number Is: CHS 28314/23Aug24. 
· We have received numerous 999 calls from you. 
· If you continue to dial 999 unnecessarily, we can, and will, take steps to trace you and can block you from calling the police on 999. 
· You are committing an offence under section 127 Communications Act 2003 and you could be arrested or fined for wasting police time. 
· You should only call 999 if a crime in progress or has just happened, someone is in immediate danger or harm, or property is in danger of being damaged. 
· Please call us on 101 for non-emergency matters or report online here http://bit.ly/3kByiMX." 

· toa="null" sc_toa="null" service_center="+447802000332" read="1" status="-1" locked="0" date_sent="1724409336000" sub_id="1" readable_date="23 Aug 2024 11:35:41" contact_name="(Unknown)" />
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INFO
· This 2nd telephone call recorded below is on the same audio file as the 1st call!

The 2nd Telephone Call
· Speaker 0:
You can get help from 101 online, if you would like to receive a link in it. Thanks, we've sent the text to the number you've used to call us today.

· (10:09 - 10:33)
· Speaker 0:
If you wish to speak to the 101-phone service, please continue to hold. Thank you for calling the Metropolitan Police 101 service. If you wish to report a crime that isn't legal, or someone is injured and in need of urgent medical attention, or in immediate danger, please hang up and dial 999 now.

· (10:34 - 11:11)
· Speaker 0:
You can report a non-emergency crime via our website at www.met.police.uk, that's met.police.uk. For custody-related enquiries, please press 1. To report a new crime or antisocial behaviour, you can report a non-emergency crime or antisocial behaviour incident via our website. Visit www.met.police.uk forward slash report. That's met.police.uk forward slash report, where you will find our online reporting system.

· (11:11 - 11:47)
· Speaker 0:
“If the crime or antisocial behaviour you're Reporting” occurred on the London Underground or on a National Rail train or station, please report this to the British Transport Police by calling 0800 40 50 40. That's 0800 40 50 40. To have this call transferred to the British Transport Police, please press 1. If you wish to speak with an operator and report now, press 9. For the main menu, please press 0. To end this call, please hang up.

· (11:57 - 12:23)
· Speaker 0:
For custody-related enquiries, please press 1. To report a new crime or antisocial behaviour, you can report a non-emergency crime or antisocial behaviour incident via our website. Visit www.met.police.uk forward slash report. That's met.police.uk forward slash report, where you will find our online reporting system.

· (12:23 - 12:56)
· Speaker 0:
If the crime or antisocial behaviour you're reporting occurred on the London Underground or on a National Rail train or station, please report this to the British Transport Police by calling 0800 40 50 40. That's 0800 40 50 40. To have this call transferred to the British Transport Police, please press 1. If you wish to speak with an operator and report now, press 9. To end this call, please hang up.

· (13:09 - 13:28)
· Speaker 1:
Hello? I've just spoken to 999. I've phoned up 101 twice. And every time I speak to anybody, and I try to report a crime of police and evidence that I have and tell them where my evidence is in my website, they put the phone down on me.

· (13:28 - 13:37)
· Speaker 1:
I would like you to take my website URL now where I'm holding evidence. 
I've spoken to Enfield Council. 
I've spoken to the insurance department of the Metropolitan Police.

· (13:38 - 13:49)
· Speaker 1:
And the Metropolitan Police have given me their insurance policies each year. £50 million each year public liability. 

· Speaker 4:
Before you go any further, I need to put you through to one of the operators because you can't put me through to our triage.

· (13:49 - 13:54)
· Speaker 4:
I can't get details from you here where I am at the moment. I need to put you through to one of the operators. 
OK, just have a look.

· (14:04 - 14:33)
· Speaker 4 5:
What's the reason for calling? 

· Speaker 1:
Hello, the way I'm being treated, gross misconduct and the way you're putting the phone down in your offices, you're sending people to my addresses because people are making hoax phone calls and you're listening to them, and they're hoax phone calls. 
Now when I'm phoning you back and I'm giving you direct evidence that the reason these hoax phone calls are happening is because your staff inside a Hendon and inside a Bow, I have recorded, and I have these recordings online. And I would like you to view the recordings that I've made of you telling me that I'm dead down the phone and all the rest.

· (14:34 - 14:38)
· Speaker 1:
You just put the phone down on me. This is a gross misconduct. This is the abuse of police powers.

· (14:39 - 15:04)
· Speaker 1:
You're quick enough to go and persecute any other member of the public and get paid your livings and get your houses and your mortgages and that over it and pay everything you need to make a living off of nicking members of the public, but you won't nick your own. 
a. I would like you to take a complete report on having hoax calls to my house. 
b. Someone has gone and Frauded my whole criminal record, yeah? 
c. And I can prove that on my website page.
d. As well as the telephone calls.

· (15:05 - 15:09)
· Speaker 1:
And then tell me that I've been robbed. You've been robbed. You're a black boy.

· (15:09 - 15:19)
· Speaker 1:
Ah, you can't go back out. You've been done over with, yeah? 
They didn't realise I was recording them. 
Now when I tell a member of staff this down the phone, they're like, oh, I don't believe you've got records.

· (15:19 - 15:30)
But I've spoken to the insurance companies and the insurance companies have told me to speak to yous lot and to sort this out. And yous are acting like children. How can you be putting the phone down on me? Not you, you're on purpose.

· (15:31 - 15:46)
Can someone please take the complaint off me? Can I just stop you there? Can I just stop you there? Because you're giving me a lint rack a little bit. So, let's go back to the beginning. Is it a complaint you want to make against the police? Yes, that's correct.

· (15:46 - 15:59)
Right, OK. So, what's the nature of the complaint? My whole gross misconduct, that the police have acted in gross misconduct against me. OK, but I want you to explain to me what has happened and why you're making a complaint.

· (15:59 - 16:22)
The police have, my mother, when I was, in 2012, the police nicked me for something from Miss Miner. They took my criminal record, they tapped into Acro and took a printout of my convictions. In that printout, it should only have a plea date when I went to court, when I made a plea, and it should have the date that I was convicted on.

· (16:22 - 16:34)
It shouldn't have the offence date in it. Now because, through my life, I trained Michael Carawan Co solicitors. So, Michael Carawan Co, I was his Project X, I was his work experience.

· (16:34 - 16:44)
Hello? Sorry, I'm going to stop you there again. What's going to happen, I want to take some brief details of the nature of your complaint. Sorry, just bear with me.

· (16:44 - 16:57)
And then that will get forwarded to a senior officer. They will look into it and contact you, back, and at that point you can provide all the relevant details, the ins and outs. But if you can just briefly tell me what the nature of the complaint is.

· (16:57 - 17:25)
The nature of the complaint is, someone has gone into my criminal record, a police officer, because I spoke to Acro. Acro said, the only people that can sort this are the police, because Acro don't update the systems themselves, the police update them. So, the police, Acro's told me, and they agree, that a police officer has logged into my criminal record, and they've created all of my criminal record, all of them offence dates in my Acro are the same as the plea dates.

· (17:26 - 17:41)
Because all of mine was no further action, so under attention to data they had to delete my criminal record, because it's all no further actions. So, I technically don't have a criminal record almost, let's say, I'd have like four things on there. Last time I would have been nicked would have been 09.

· (17:41 - 18:12)
So, when my mum sent them a copy of the police printout of convictions, that the court also agreed that all of these cases are not heard in their courts, they've started to scream, so they took the police printout of convictions, took all the plea dates and created me a criminal record. So now all of my offence dates are my plea dates. So, like they say, I committed this offence in my Acro report at 07.29 and I was at 07.29 on the 22nd of the 3rd.

· (18:12 - 18:31)
So, we know on the 22nd of the 3rd at 07.29 the courts would be closed, so I was charged at the police station. But then if you look in my criminal convictions, the plea date is exactly the same, and it'll say no, I was charged, I was in court and I put a plea in at this time. So, my whole criminal record is frauded.

· (18:31 - 19:01)
Right, so let me just make sure I've accessed your criminal record accurately. Yeah, a million percent. Is that causing problems for you? A million percent.
The courts agreed that six of them are frauded like that, and the courts said that six of them and bring them back to you as well, and only the police can do it. So, we brought them to Acro. Acro said they can't deal with this level of crime here, of this level of stuff that I'm proving.

· (19:01 - 19:15)
It has to be the police officer, the police force that issued it. So, like it'll say, ah, and someone's number, someone's. So, T.C. Lawrence, the 22nd arrest date, last updated this date, offence date is this.

· (19:15 - 19:29)
Now if I get that offence date from my Acro report, and I could check it against the police printouts, it'll say, no, that's the plea date really. Every single, so my whole criminal record is frauded. I'm claiming I want to make an insurance claim right now for 9,500.

· (19:29 - 19:56)
So, your whole criminal record is inaccurate? 

· (  )
Yeah, the whole criminal record is frauded. All the whole criminal record, if you go to horrificcorruption.com, on the homepage is the evidence on horrificcorruption.com. I'm going to write a letter to, I'm writing a letter to Sir Stamina right now to our president. I'm asking him to assess you, Uselock, because every time I speak to you, Uselock, in accordance to what I'm supposed to do, Uselock, start telling me down the phone I've been robbed, I'm a black boy.

· (19:56 - 20:15)
I've got all these on recordings on that website as well. You've made like five fake applications, two possession orders, lost them in court, two injunction orders, lost them in court. Out of the 68 arrests that Uselock made against me in my lifetime, I've won every single case.

· (20:16 - 20:24)
But every single case, you've kept me on bail conditions, for a year and a half. I've not lost a case since I was like, since I was a child. I'm 42 now.

· (20:25 - 20:50)
I've not lost a case in over 25 years, yeah? Like 25 years now, yeah? And you've gone for me in 2014 and for my missus for the fun of it, yeah? Because I was fine part... No way, yeah? Like, hang on, you... Right, can I take your name, please? Simon Paul Cordell. What's your date of birth, please? 26th of the 1st, 1981. What's your address, please? 109 Burncroft Avenue.

· (20:52 - 21:04)
Right, Simon, what I'm going to do is I'm going to forward this to somebody to review. They will look into it and somebody will make contact with you. Do you have an email? I'm going to send you... I don't have an email to give you now.

· (21:04 - 21:22)
I'm going to send you a reference number via text message, OK? And we aim for someone to contact you within 48 hours. OK, can I give you an email as well, so you can put down an email for further contact? Yep. R-E underscore... Mm-hmm.

· (21:22 - 21:37)
...via W-I-R-E-D... Mm-hmm. ...at YML... Ymail? Yeah, that's a Y on its own, Yankee on its own, then the word mail, M-A-I-L. Mm-hmm.

· (21:37 - 21:49)
Ymail.com. OK, as I said, I'm going to send you a text message. Just going to have the reference number on for your complaint, OK? OK, thank you. I appreciate that, madam.

· (21:49 - 21:52)
All right, you're welcome. I hope you have a good day. 

You too.
Bye-bye.
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	· <sms protocol="0" address="101NOREPLY" date="1724410043536" type="1" subject="null" body="https://police.uk/101-metropolitan" toa="null" sc_toa="null" service_center="+447802000332" read="1" status="-1" locked="0" date_sent="1724410040000" sub_id="1" readable_date="23 Aug 2024 11:47:23" contact_name="(Unknown)" /> <sms protocol="0" address="MetPolice" date="1724410775688" type="1" subject="null" body=

"Met Police: Regarding Your Complaint to Us on Reference: CAD 2823/23Aug24. 
· Your complaint has been received by the Metropolitan Police and has been passed on to a senior officer to review. 
· We aim to contact you within 48 hours, but first we need to review the full circumstances into what occurred, and this may take some time. You will be contacted by a senior officer on a withheld telephone number who will update you with an outcome of your complaint. 
· If you have not heard back from us after 48 hours, please call us on 101 (select option 9) and quote the reference number and we will see what is happening with your complaint and advise you further. 
· Thank you for your patience." 

· toa="null" sc_toa="null" service_center="+447802000332" read="1" status="-1" locked="0" date_sent="1724410770000" sub_id="1" readable_date="23 Aug 2024 11:59:35" contact_name="(Unknown)" />
· 
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· I received an unexpected phone call and had to quickly turn on the recorder to capture the conversation. Although I missed a small portion at the beginning, the recording below starts as it does because of this.


	
· (0:02 - 0:18)
Thank you, with the response I can't answer. From what I understand from the report I've got, is that you think some of your criminal record is incorrect? It's not that just part of my criminal record is incorrect. Six cases have been agreed by the courts that that was incorrect.

· (0:19 - 1:26)
And ACRO has told me themselves that they can see issues, but I have to contact the police force that issues it, because the courts aren’t the one that updates ACRO, they aren’t the ones, it's the police that are doing this. Do you know which specific ones, are you talking about ones where you've... The whole, if you go to horrificcorruption.com, I've just updated a section in the website today on the homepage, just now for everyone, and you can go straight to that there, and you can see their plea dates or offence dates, you can click on that, you can see my printouts, if I request from ACRO my records, I've got copies of that now on the PNC printer, and pleas are not in the homepage of Horrific Corruption. And what you'll find is, in ACRO there's 63 arrests by the police, and those 63 arrests, 50 of them, I've won every single case of them, no further actions, and every single one of those 50, I've been on bail condition, all of my life.

· (1:26 - 1:40)
There's only two years, I think, in my life, where I've been allowed that since I was an adolescent, but I've won every single case. Now, I know, me and my mummy... You got found not guilty in court every single time? Yeah, every single time, yeah, every single time. I've won every single case.

· (1:40 - 1:56)
The last case that USOP managed to actually get on me was in 2009, in 2009 for a pair of trainers from a festival, I got in trouble for them. That's the worst that you've got on me. In 14 years, I've done all of this to me and my missus, and the rest of it.

· (1:56 - 2:19)
You're the only convictionist. I had that conviction, and on my record, back in 97, there were, like, at the 68 arrests, there were 30... You've gone back a bit now, 97. Yeah, because that's when my criminal record starts here, but if you look at my criminal record, it says, on the ACRO, there's 68 arrests.

· (2:19 - 2:49)
Out of those 68, let's say 50 of them are no further actions, and I've won them all, so I've got the right to write to ACRO and delete them. But on the rest of it, there's 10 that should be, say, on there, but when USOP done a printout in 2012, that printout should only have the plea date in it, and the offence... the plea date, not the offence date, and it should have the court conviction, yeah, in the printout. So, in the printout, there's 31 convictions for some reason.

· (2:50 - 3:25)
So, we went to the courts at Lordship Lane, and Lordship Lane gave us emails telling us 100% that 6 of those summon cases were never heard in those courts in those days and are definitely fraudulent by the police that have done that, yeah, because they couldn't have submitted them themselves. So, they've given me all the correspondence for 6 of the 31 being fraudulent. Now, in the printout itself, if you look at my P&C printout, which has just the convictions in it, it says, um, THEFT BY... THEFT BY and THEFT BY FINDING, all capital words.

· (3:26 - 3:45)
Then it would say the line below, ON, without a full stop, the 26th of the 5th, PLEA NOT KNOWN. So, by reading that, you'd think THEFT BY FINDING on the so-and-so is the offence date, yeah, but it's not really the offence date. It should have a full stop here, and it should say ON the so-and-so, PLEA NOT KNOWN.

· (3:45 - 4:02)
Now, when you look at THEFT, THEFT is a much shorter word, offence, than THEFT BY FINDING. So, when you look through... Shall we keep this simple? If you can specify which ones are on your record... The whole lot are. Every single one of them there is fraudulent.

· (4:02 - 4:32)
If you go to Horrific Corruption, and you go to... We're not allowed on their website. I've been told... I've got recordings of the staff now telling me that you are allowed onto the website, well, your computer... Yeah, I'm not... Well, it will block me from trying to get out. If you go to Horrific Corruption.com, then if you just scroll down into it... What's it called? Horrific... Horrific Corruption, yeah, dot com.

· (4:33 - 4:58)
If you scroll down on it, down on it, you'll see the case files and the letter that's going to the... going to Staffs' stamina in regard to being a monitoring officer in regard to what the police force have done. Under Section 1, it says, Plea Dates or Offence Dates and Acro Tail Calls. Now, I phoned Acro yesterday, and Acro have told me that I have to contact you lot, that they can't do anything about this.

· (4:58 - 5:27)
This is wrong for you lot to keep contacting the doctors to get out of this, because you lot, I've got all of the correspondence from the doctors, and the doctors... What have the doctors got to do? Because every single time that me and my mum have complained to you lot, you lot have gone behind our back and wrote to the doctors and asked the doctors to come to my address and do an assessment on me without ever meeting me, and so has the council. And you've filed three... two forged possession orders, two forged injunction orders. I've won all of these in courts over the last five years.

· (5:27 - 5:43)
Nine driving bans that I've just had overturned and won in all the courts. And because every time we complain, you lot are writing to the doctors. So now the doctors, we put a subject access request into their computers, and they gave us all their release notes, the same goes on into your police computers.

· (5:43 - 5:53)
We put three into the police computers and got all of my personal data, and the same to the NHS. Now, I've put them all to... I mean, you obviously know that. You can do a subject access request by the police website.

· (5:53 - 6:03)
I've done that already. I've got everything out of the computer systems. Now, you can only see your notes, the police notes, and the PNC notes, and the ACRO notes.

· (6:03 - 6:18)
Now, the doctors can only see their Rio notes. Now, I've got all of them, put them into a diary format. Now, I can see the police talking to the doctors behind our backs when we send them in, saying we need to take Simon out, and stuff like that, freelance talking, because they didn't realise, we were going to strip the computers.

· (6:19 - 6:35)
Now, the council and the police were talking for Yonks and all that in the notes. They've had to put notes in there saying none of yours are allowed to talk anymore in my records, that there's been a breach into my personal data of us finding stuff and all the rest of it. I've got all the correspondence here.

· (6:36 - 6:50)
I need an emergency meeting to be held in regard to what's been allowed to happen and what I can prove. I'm afraid of walking in my own hometown ever again because of police, gross misconduct, and the extent that yours are being allowed to go to. Yeah, I need specifics.

· (6:51 - 7:04)
It's pointless. The specifics are... 



So, if you said sort of like that, on the 1st of January 1997, I was supposedly convicted of theft. Okay, this is why I can do that straight away for you now.

· (7:04 - 7:16)
Yeah, I can say to you, give me one second just to open the file up now so that I can just open it up. In my acquittal, let's just go to my plea dates. Please let me know about dates here.

· (7:16 - 7:35)
Offence dates. Open up the file. Every single offence inside of my criminal record was no further actioned, yeah? Basically, more or less in my criminal record, yeah? All the arrests that yous have done, I've won them because Michael Carroll was going to be a civil solicitor when I met him.

· (7:36 - 7:51)
So, when he met me as a child in 1997, he needed my friend database, yeah, and so he trained to become a criminal solicitor. When he trained to become a criminal solicitor, all the old cops and that, you gave me rules that I need to follow. I become his work experience, his Project X while he trained.

· (7:52 - 8:15)
So, yous would pull me 7, 8 times a week, but I'd always get no further actions. Then Michael got Josephine walled, and he trained her, and I was her Project X. So, I've got an extensive record, but it's all no further actions. Now, at the end of my record, yeah, for some reason, a police officer's done a printout in 2012 to bring to court of just the convictions, and there were 31 convictions.

· (8:15 - 8:29)
My mum got a hold of that. She went to Lordship Lane, where all the summonses are, and she spoke to them, and they've agreed. Out of those 31, 6 of them have definitely been put in by police and not by the courts, and they're fake, and those cases were never heard.

· (8:29 - 8:45)
The correspondence is in my website, and the email's proving that. We were allowed down into the court registries. Now, what I'm saying that's even worse is because of mine was all no further actions, under the retention of data, ACRO deletes no further actions.

· (8:45 - 9:03)
So, all of my criminal record got deleted apart from these 6 fraudulent things and maybe 4 other things. So, there's 6. The courts have agreed they're definitely fraudulent. Fraudulent.

· (9:07 - 9:14)
And then, roughly, when? From the 90s? They're from 1997. Yeah. 1997.

· (9:15 - 9:38)
Give me one second just to open up the ACRO report, because I could do it on the computer straight away if you had access. I have to open it up with Word and the rest of it, which is a bit of a headache. Can't you send a police officer or someone round to actually just overview the case and see what I'm actually saying? I'm going to have to take some advice on this.

· (9:38 - 9:55)
You obviously need someone to look through your criminal history. What I can actually prove is the 31... When my mum contended the 6 convictions, she got the letters off the court. So, she sent that to ACRO and to the police, showing you that the 6 cases were fraudulent.

· (9:55 - 10:13)
So, now, what someone's done... It's just a little bit more complicated than I normally write down, but this is quite complicated. Let me go and make some phone calls, because, obviously, I can't solve this. I can't look at your convictions and then contact the court, et cetera, et cetera.

· (10:13 - 10:52)
There must be a process where people can say, hang on a second, and these are the reasons why, and then you email it in, and you get an email saying, so you know who's dealing with it, and eventually, it's rectified to a point where you're happy, or at least... All the 31 convictions on my criminal record have been frauded. There isn’t a criminal conviction in my record that isn't fraudulent. How many convictions have you got on your record? In a printout that you have done, there's 31 for some reason, and 6 of them... 
They're all fraudulent.

· (10:52 - 12:16)
Every single one of them can be proved to be fraudulently put into the police computer systems, and the way that they can... 

It started off with 6 that my mum had found, and we both contended that there was more, but we could prove through the courts that there was 6, yeah? So then... 
Because you wouldn't listen to me... 
You're not getting confused with it, I mean, obviously, like, you know... No, if you can get to the website, and you can... 
If you can click... 
I've spoken to the court, I've got them on recording, I've got ACRO on recording yesterday, and I've got everyone agreeing with me that yous are the only ones that update ACRO, the police force is, and that’s anything... 
All the no further actions, I could write to ACRO, and they're telling me they will delete them right now, yeah? But they're saying they can't delete the court convictions, only yous.can, yeah? They're saying... They're saying that there's so many no further actions that that's my proof of harassment, why would I ask them to delete that? So now I need to send yous. All the no further actions, on top of the no further actions I need to send to yous. The 30... 
My PNC printout, with the 31 convictions, the 6 of them in that that my mum can prove from the court update, then every single one of them that's in that 31 printout can be proved that are fraudulent, they've been put into the ACRO system, yeah? And the way that they can be proved to be fraudulent is for the way that they're typed.

· (12:16 - 12:38)
When you print out my PNC criminal record... 

Mate, that's not proof. 

The proof is that if you go to court tomorrow... 

And the courts agree with it. Obviously, the courts have their own systems of recording stuff, and then it's just like if you get found guilty and it gets updated... 

Look, I understand the system very, very, very well.

· (12:38 - 13:04)
I understand it backwards. I understand it more than me. Yeah, and I'm telling you, right now, you can get access to my website through a computer system, which there must be through the Metropolitan Police Force, a system that you can get onto horrificcorruption.com and then you can look at my actual website, you'll see all the fraud that the police have done in the ASBO, there's over 200 telephone calls of me phoning up the police, yourselves, and them not realising that I'm recording the conversations.

· (13:04 - 13:23)
They're going, you're a black bastard, excuse my friend, you've been robbed, there's nothing you can do about the ASBO. I've transcribed all of these recordings up. Out of the 200 recordings that I made over a set period of time, and the subject access was custom I'm under, most of them recordings, the cop has never realised, and they're going, there's nothing you can do about it.

· (13:23 - 13:58)
All the night, all Bow, met CCC, all those recordings are live online now, and I'm just finishing and I'm about to publish this website out to everyone. I hope that yous will get hold of it before I actually do that and let the rest of the public see what I can actually prove here. 
I think you need, as a state of alert you need to get into that website with whoever it is, and get to the bottom of what I'm saying, get into the home page, and in the bottom of the home page... 

Listen, it's not my job to do that, but listen, I'm going to make some phone calls and find out what people do when they think there's some inaccuracies on the phone records.

· (13:58 - 14:05)
It's down to the police force that actually issued it to rectify the issue. Yeah. 

Yeah, well, I'm going to find out what that process is.

· (14:05 - 14:38)
Obviously, you've issued... 
You've come up with not six convictions, 31, starting from 1997, which you think are incorrect on your criminal record. 

Yeah, they were all added maliciously onto my ACRO report, and I can prove that a million percent, and the way I can prove that is when you print out a PNC printout of my convictions only, it says, say for conviction one, taking a motor vehicle. Now, that would all be in capital words, and you would expect it to have a full stop.

· (14:39 - 15:08)
Then on the next line, it would say, in capital words, on the date, yeah, like the 24th of the 1st, 1997. Now, when you read that, if you can see everything in capitals with on in the second line down, you can't abbreviate whether that is the offence date or the plea date, but anyone that understands your systems will understand when you print a court conviction printout, it will only show the plea dates and the court convictions. 

I get the general gist of it.

· (15:08 - 15:13)
Obviously, I've got a lot of complaints. I spoke to the courts and everyone never all agreed that I'm right. 

Okay.

· (15:13 - 15:24)
I've got the general gist of it. I need to speak to some other people, and then I will send you an update via text with what to do next. I'll appreciate that.

· (15:24 - 15:28)
Thank you. And who am I actually speaking to? 

Sergeant Simpson. Sergeant Simpson.

· (15:28 - 15:32)
Attached to what? Edmonton Police Station? Edmonton. That's right. Okay.

· (15:32 - 15:35)
Thank you. Have a good day. 

Thank you.

· (15:35 - 15:35)
Bye.





	
9. The Most Recent Events Have Led to The Following: --
· Index
a. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Acro by Telephone: --
b. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Telephone Number 101 And/or 0207 230 1212 Met CCC Lambeth, Bow and Hendon.
c. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted the Metropolitan Police Service New Scotland Yard
d. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Highbury and Islington Court
e. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted the Wood Green Crown Court
f. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted The CPS
g. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted The 


	
Received Text 3:
· <sms protocol="0" address="MetPolice" date="1724443224902" type="1" subject="null" 
body=

"Met Police: Your call reference number is CAD 2823/23Aug24. 
· Hello Simon, I’ve taken advice on this and have been informed that the court’s resulting team is responsible for updating the Police National Computer of Convictions. 
· Further to this you can access the UK Gov website to Dispute a mistake on your DBS certificate. 
· You can raise a dispute for a standard or enhanced check if you believe there’s been a mistake in either: the records provided, like wrong or irrelevant information on convictions personal information, like your name There is a different process for disputing information on a basic check certificate. 
· The police may ask for fingerprints to prove your identity if there’s a mistake in the records. 
· How to raise a dispute Report the mistake within 3 months of the date on the certificate. For mistakes in records Fill in the certificate dispute form. (This on the online uk gov website)

· " toa="null" sc_toa="null" service_center="+447802000332" read="1" status="-1" locked="0" date_sent="1724443216000" sub_id="1" readable_date="23 Aug 2024 21:00:24" contact_name="(Unknown)" />
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Court’s Follow-Up: On the 02nd of September 2024, I contacted the courts again, and they confirmed the existence of a reviewing team responsible for updating the Police National Computer of convictions. They advised me to send my complaint to this team.
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Question: How do I contact the met police reviewing team who update acro with loss and wins of arrests?

To contact the Metropolitan Police's reviewing team, who update ACRO with the outcomes of arrests, you can use the following contact details:

By Email: You can reach out to the ACRO Criminal Records Office at customer.services@acro.police.uk for general inquiries. For specific inquiries related to international requests, you can email international.requests@acro.police.uk.

By Phone: You can call ACRO's customer services at +44 (0)23 8045 1477. 
For international requests, you can call +44 (0)1489 569 800.

Postal Address: You can send mail to ACRO at:
ACRO PO Box 481, Fareham, Hampshire, PO14 9FS, United Kingdom.

For more detailed information: you can visit the ACRO website.

If you need to contact the Metropolitan Police directly, you can use their contact page.







	
12. The Most Recent Events Have Led to The Following: --
· Index
a. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Acro by Telephone: --
b. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Telephone Number 101 And/or 0207 230 1212 Met CCC Lambeth, Bow and Hendon.
c. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted the Metropolitan Police Service New Scotland Yard
d. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted Highbury and Islington Court
e. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted the Wood Green Crown Court
f. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted The CPS
g. Mr. S. Cordell Contacted The 


	Question: But acro say contact the force who updated them so how do I contact the team in the met who do this? The courts also have a department to do this!

To contact the Metropolitan Police team responsible for updating ACRO, you can reach out to the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) directly. Here are some ways to get in touch:

By Phone: You can call the Metropolitan Police Service's general inquiries line at 101. 
If you're calling from outside the UK, dial +44 20 7230 1212.

By Email: You can email the MPS at enquiries@met.police.uk.

By Post: You can write to:
Metropolitan Police Service
New Scotland Yard
Victoria Embankment
London SW1A 2JL

Online Contact Form: You can use the online contact form on the Metropolitan Police website.

For court-related updates to ACRO, you can contact the specific court's administrative office. Here are some general contact details for the courts you mentioned:

Highbury and Islington Court:
Phone: 020 7506 300
Email: highburycorner@justice.gov.uk

Wood Green Crown Court:
Phone: 020 8880 7300
Email: woodgreencrowncourt@justice.gov.uk

Edmonton Lower Court:
Phone: 020 8343 7500
Email: EdmontonMC@justice.gov.uk

These contacts should help you reach the appropriate teams for updating ACRO with the outcomes of arrests and court proceedings. If you need more specific information, feel free to ask!
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	New 999 Call to be made 31-12-2024
Its been made

19. 04-01-25





We have been contacting all these and their directors for years, but they made more fabricated cases and lost them then wound up the neighbors to attempt to kill me by saying I caught stuff when I never while they took my driving license barred me from being homeless and tried to take my home away with more fabricated applications and arrests that they lost that were frauded, while they made fake Rio Records up about me.

14. Conclusion:
I request that the Metropolitan Police and the relevant authorities take immediate action to correct the errors on my PNC printout and ensure that such mistakes do not occur in the future. The ongoing use of these fabricated records against me is causing significant harm, and I seek a resolution to restore my reputation and peace of mind.
Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to your prompt response.

Yours sincerely,
[Your Name]


	Signature:

Signature witnessed by:






RESTRICTED (when complete)
MG11


	Witness contact details                                                                       URN
	
	
	
	

	
Name of witness:
Home Address:	Postcode:
E-mail address:	Mobile:
Home Telephone Number:	Work Telephone Number: Preferred means of contact (specify details for vulnerable/intimidated victims and witnesses only): Gender:	Date and place of birth:
Former name:	Ethnicity Code (16 + 1):

DATES OF WITNESS NON-AVAILABILITY:

Witness care

1+. Is the witness willing to attend court?	If ‘No’, include reason(s) on form MG6.

2+. What can be done to ensure attendance?

3+. Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness? (youth under 18; witness with mental disorder, learning or physical disability; or witness in fear of giving evidence or witness is the complainant in a sexual offence case) If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file in anticipated not guilty, contested or indictable only cases.

4+. Does the witness have any particular needs?	If ‘Yes’, what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childcare, transport, disability, language difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?).


	
02. PNC-Emails-received-sent

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

1+. The Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has been explained to me
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

2+. I have been given the Victim Personal Statement Leaflet.
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

3+. I have been given the leaflet “Giving a witness statement to the police…”	         
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

4+. I consent to the police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter (obtained in accordance with local practice.)                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

5+. I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

6+. I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil, or other proceedings if applicable, e.g. childcare proceedings, CICA.                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

7+. Child witness cases only. I have had the provision regarding reporting restrictions explained to me.                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

8+. I would like CPS to apply for reporting restrictions on my behalf.                 
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

9+. I understand that the information recorded above will be passed on to the Witness Service, which offers help and support to witnesses pre-trial and at court.               
                                                                                                                                                                                ☐Yes, No☐

Signature of witness:	PRINT NAME:
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult:	PRINT NAME:

Address and telephone number (of parent etc.), if different from above:


	Statement taken by:	Station:

Time and place statement taken:
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New year was shit locked up I miss my friends and not being keep next to the people who ruined my life by trying to kill me…. Richard and that done me on Christmas Eve and Christmas day while I was asleep and called the police to me, they see I was trying to be sleep and he was drunk, I explained that he will still not leave me alone in my home and what they do illegally and have done in the past. Rebecca 115 was the same banging at me. I have a witness. My flat is not safe to have a family in or for me to be kept inside of due to my name being made to go viral for horrible things that are not true. I was 32 when I was locked up and am now going to be 44 and can’t have a family here or sleep in my bedroom with anyone or alone without being badly attacked. They want to kill a fourth child in a fourth woman who is happy to be with me and knows that I have nothing wrong with me as spread viral about me.
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  URN   WITNESS   STATEMENT   Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act  1967, s. 9   The Civil Procedure Rules 1998   Statement of:     Age if   under   18:   (if over 18 inserts ‘over   18’)     Occupation:  

  This  statement   (consisting   of  [0]  page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and  belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have  willfully stated in it anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to b e   true.     Signature :   (witness)  Date:   I, Mr. Simon Paul Cordell, of 109 Burncroft Avenue PO BOX EN3 7JQ.     I WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS   I am a client of the London Borough of Enfield because of being a secure tenant and haver lived in my  rented property since the year 2006.     I am currently unemployed due to these claims ongoings and knowingly state the following:  --     To Whom It May  Concern,   Subject : Claim Regarding Errors on Police National Computer (PNC) Printout and Acro  Related Issues   I am writing to formally raise a complaint and seek resolution regarding significant errors and Fraud  on my Police National Computer (PNC) printout, which have caused considerable distress and damage  to my reputation.   Background :   1.   Discovery of Errors : My mother discovered 8 incorrect cases on my PNC printout, along with  another case labelled as guilty, which was actually found not guilty and upon  receiving the  memorandum of conviction, this was also confirmed. This makes a total of 9 incorrect cases.   2.   Court’s Response :   My mother took the PNC printout to the courts, which confirmed that 8 out of  the 31 convictions listed were never heard in those courts. The court acknowledged the errors but  did not take immediate action to correct them, despite having a reviewing team r esponsible for  updating convictions into the ACRO records.   3.   Police Response : My mother approached the police with this information, but they refused to  assist. She provided me with the documents proving the errors. Subsequently, a court employee  involved in this matter was dismissed. At the time of my mother passing me the files  the police 
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